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Notice # 2018-39 Issuing Division: Executive Secretary 
 

DATE: May 4, 2018  
 

TO: ALL LICENSEES AND INTERESTED PERSONS 
 

FROM: Marie Bell, Executive Secretary 
 

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION BY THE NEVADA GAMING POLICY COMMITTEE 

REGARDING MARIJUANA AND GAMING 
 

 
At its meeting on March 5, 2018, the Nevada Gaming Policy Committee adopted the following resolution: 
 
 
 

 Resolution of the Nevada Gaming Policy Committee Regarding Marijuana and Gaming 
Draft dated March 5, 2018 (“Agenda Exhibit A”), with amendments as discussed 

 

 
 
To obtain a copy of the resolution, please contact the Custodian of Records Barbara Bolton at (775) 684-7760, or 
submit a written request addressed on the Board’s website at 
http://gaming.nv.gov/index.aspx?recordid=157&page=246. 
 
Corrections have been made to previously posted resolution drafts. Please disregard drafts not marked 
“Published May 3, 2018.” 
 
The above resolution is available on the Commission’s website at http://gaming.nv.gov/index.aspx?page=43  
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